

ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 6-1

Date: 18/06/2018

From: Mr Gerry Wood

To: Hon. Ken Vowles

Portfolio: Primary Industry & Resources

Agency: Primary Industry & Resources

Subject: Funding for Aboriginal support for Wagait Land Trust

QUESTION

Could you inform the Estimates Committee of who the work done was done with in relation to the funding for Aboriginal support for the Wagait Land Trust?